

NESTLE POELL GACUYA LAGAYA

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

961 Gacuya's Apt. R.Palma, cor. A.del Rosario Sts., San Antonio, Cavite City Philippines

[m] : +63 (906) 299-9915 • [p] : (046) 431-0703 • [e] : nestlepoell@gmail.com / me@nestlepoell.net • [w] : www.nestlepoell.net

PROFILE

A prolific designer/developer with over a year of experience in working with the web, print and interactive media. Able to generate innovative, fresh and exciting solutions for all design and development projects. A fast learner, skilled leader and team player. Enjoys working with new ideas and visions reflecting deep commitment to the IT Industry. Highly dedicated and motivated individual who believed in a continues learning process.

CAREER / INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

March 2006 - March 2007, Website Administration

Takilya.Com - Bay Area's Pilipino Box Office - www.takilya.com

Bay Area, San Francisco, California, USA

- Converted the traditional static site into a functional customized CMS.
- Design, layout & maintains the site's key contents (news, event posters & videos) when update is necessary.

March 2006, Freelance Project, Web Presence

Official Website for International Design Services - www.ids-inc.net

International Design Services, Julia Vargas Avenue Ortigas Center, Pasig City

- Lead Developer. Accountable for the overall re-structuring of the website's flow.
- In charge for the customization & implementation of the content management system.

December 2005, Freelance Project, Standalone System

Pendulum Hotel Transaction System 1.0

Pendulum Hotel, 158 Burgos Blvd, Zapote Road, Bacoor, Cavite

- Lead Developer. Spearheaded the design & development of a data-driven standalone transaction system based on the conventional pen-paper routine that resulted to the increase in efficiency, speed and accuracy of record handling.
- Conceptualized designs for company collaterals (Logo, Business Cards & Letterhead.)

December 2002 - January 2003

Special Project Layout and Graphic Artist

Concept Arts Inc. - Dasmariñas, Cavite

- Responsible in enhancing, editing and layout of digitally acquired photos of die cast item for catalog-ready layouting.

January 2000 - 2003

Technical Support Service Crew

CityLink Computer Center - Cavite City, Cavite, Philippines

- In charge at front-desk when technical assistance is needed.
- Responsible in daily monitoring of workstations for viral activities.

- Detailed Portfolio Available Separately -

RELATED EXPERIENCE

AY 2003-2004 & AY 2004-2005

VP For External Affairs, Business Manager

Junior Phil. Computer Society, San Sebastian College Recoletos

- Authored the very first formal "*Sponsorship Documents*" for the annual College IT celebration 'Computer Days' which resulted to close major sponsorship deals with key players both in the IT & Non-IT arena such us Level-Up Games Inc., PLDT, Globe Telecom, Pacific Internet, San Miguel Corporation, Phil Beverages Inc., Padis Point Bar & Restaurant, Yamaha, 99.9 Bomb FM & Cavite Cable TV.

AY 2003-2004

Lead Developer

WEAVERS - SSCR Computer Studies Multimedia Development Team

- Established, headed and conceptualized the multimedia team.
- Accomplished a number of in-school projects such as Rich Media Presentation, Audio/Visual Presentation & Print Media Collaterals.
- Initiated the concept of collaboration between members of the team.

Personal Info

- | | |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------|
| • Birthdate
May 15, 1982 | • Citizenship
Filipino |
| • Sex
Male | • Civil Status
Single |
| • Height
5' 4" | • Weight
135 lbs |

Education

BS Computer Science

San Sebastian College Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. Cavite, Philippines
March 2007

BS Computer Engineering (Earned Units)

San Sebastian College Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. Cavite, Philippines

Secondary Education

Cavite National High School

Cavite City, Cavite, Philippines
March 1999

Primary Education

Phil. Embassy School in Riyadh

Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
March 1995

Affiliations

TECHNOVILLE.ORG

Co-Founder, 2003 - Present
(Formerly CRE4TIVEMINDS - A fun online and real life community
www.technoville.net

KNIGHTS OF THE WEB

Founding Member / Core
Committee, 2006 - Present
Security Arm of the Natl. Forensic
Team
www.knightsoftheweb.com

PHILWEAVERS

Member, 2000 - Present
The Philippine Web Designers'
Network
www.philweavers.net

**MANILA BULLETIN TECHNEWS /
ISAW (INTERNET SECURITY AND
WARFARE)**

Contributor, 2004 - Present
<http://technews-isaw.blogspot.com>
www.mb.com.ph

DISTINCTIONS, RECOGNITIONS & AWARDS

1ST PLACE 2007 OUTSTANDING Student Organization Member
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. 2006 - 2007

OUTSTANDING Member Junior Phil. Computer Society SSCR-DC Chapter
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. 2006 - 2007

**1ST PLACE 2007 Regional (Region IV)
Annual Web Programming Competition**
PSITE Phil. Society of Information Technology Educators Summit
Lyceum Institute of Technology, March 2 2007

NOMINEE 2007 Philippine Blog Awards
www.philippineblogawards.com.ph
Personal Category - <http://blog.nestlepoell.net/>
Podium 4, RCBC Plaza Auditorium in Makati City.

ORGANIZER Graphika Manila 2006
1st International Multimedia Design Conference
www.graphikamanila.com
Premiere Cinema, Mall of Asia - December 2, 2006

1st PLACE 2006 National JPCS Shirt Design Competition
Manila Central University, November 26, 2006

Recipient : BEST Student Web Developer, Computer Studies Dept.
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc., March 16, 2006

**1st PLACE 2005 JPCS-CSU Cavite City Campus 1st Inter School
Programming Competition**
Open Programming Category, Cavite State University, Cavite City,
September 26, 2005

SEMI-FINALIST 2004 JPCS-UPHRDS Inter School Computer Quizbee
University of Perpetual Help Rizal Dalta System, Las Piñas

FINALIST 2004 National JPCS Shirt Design Competition
St. Paul College, Quezon City, 2004 - 2005

Recipient : BEST Software Project Technical Adviser
"BAND, Beginners Aide in Nihongo Discourse"
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. 2003 - 2004

OUTSTANDING Organization Member (JPCS)
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. 2003 - 2004

3RD PLACE 2003 Outreach Program Logo Contest
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc., March 16, 2003

NOMINEE 2003 8th Graphic Expo - www.fmi.com.ph
Annual Digital Art Competition - Web Design www.cre4tiveminds.com
Philippine Trade Training Center, Roxas Boulevard, Manila, Philippines

Technology Proficiency

Graphic Editor
Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator,
Gimp and Macromedia Fireworks.

Animation / Motion
Macromedia Flash, SwishMAX and
Arkaos.

Scripting and Programming
C/C++, VB6, HTML, DHTML, ASP,
PHP, and CSS.

Database
Microsoft Access, Microsoft SQL, &
mysql

Desktop Publishing & Productivity
Adobe Pagemaker and Microsoft
Publisher Microsoft Office.

Internet/Intranet
IIS and Apache webserver, IIS and
Serv-U FTP server, CuteFTP, WSFTP,
and Windows FTP client, MS Outlook
and Outlook express mail clients.
Basic Search Engine Optimization &
Internet Marketing.

Opensource Apps
Wordpress, Joomla, Mambo, phpBB,
phpNuke & SMF

Hosting Management (VPS)
Plesk 7.5, Plesk 8.0, WHM, cPanel &
Virtuozzo, ClientExec

Security
Norton Antivirus Corporate Edition,
McAfee Security Firewall, Network
ICE Firewall. Basic Intrusion /
Detection for Windows 95/98se/ME,
2000 and MS Windows XP Home and
Professional Editions.

Operating Systems
Windows NT Server 4.0, Windows
2000/Pro, Windows XP Home /
Professional Edition, NT Workstations
4.0, Windows 95/98se/ME. Microsoft
DOS ver. 2-7, Bayanihan 3.1, Xandros
3, Fedora Core 4, Ubuntu 6.10 Linux
Mandrake and Apple OS X for x86
(Tiger)

SEMINARS HOSTED

1ST Student IT Conference "How We did IT"
SSCR College Auditorium
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. Jan 19, 2005

3-DAY Adobe Photoshop Workshop
SSCR Computer Laboratory
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. 2004 - 2005

SEMINARS, SUMMITS & CONVENTIONS ATTENDED

Student TechNet : Security in a Connected World
Office & Exchange Room, Microsoft Philippines,
16/F 6750 Ayala Avenue, Makati City, Inc. October 16, 2006

MSDN Session : Red-Green Refactor : Test Driven Development with .NET
Office & Exchange Room, Microsoft Philippines,
16/F 6750 Ayala Avenue, Makati City, Inc. August 16, 2006

Student TechNet : Microsoft Virtual Server 04 & 05 R2 Overview
Office & Exchange Room, Microsoft Philippines,
16/F 6750 Ayala Avenue, Makati City, Inc. August 7, 2006

MSDN Connection Student Developer's Night : A Lap Around ASP.Net
Office & Exchange Room, Microsoft Philippines,
16/F 6750 Ayala Avenue, Makati City, Inc. June 28, 2006

Security Summit : Wireless Network Architecture
Penthouse East Tower Phil. Stock Exchange. Bldg.
Ortigas Center, Pasig City. Sept. 12, 2006

Security Summit : Disaster Recovery
Penthouse East Tower Phil. Stock Exchange. Bldg.
Ortigas Center, Pasig City. Sept. 12, 2006

Security Summit : Certified Ethical Hacking & Countermeasures
Penthouse East Tower Phil. Stock Exchange. Bldg.
Ortigas Center, Pasig City. Sept. 11, 2006

Security Summit : Computer Hacking & Forensic Investigation
Penthouse East Tower Phil. Stock Exchange. Bldg.
Ortigas Center, Pasig City. Sept. 11, 2006

Philippine IT Youth Congress 2005
UP Diliman, Quezon City

Jerry Liao's Powertips : Extending the limits of knowledge
Rizal Ballroom, Shangri-la Makati Hotel , September 14 2005

Linux & its Application in Business and Academics
SSCR College Auditorium
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. Jan 20, 2004

Computer Graphics Using Flash MX Seminar
SSCR College Auditorium
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. Jan 20, 2004

Internet Security Seminar
SSCR College Auditorium
San Sebastian College - Recoletos de Cavite, Inc. Jan 20, 2004

Organization Involvement

Junior Phil. Computer Society,
SSCR de Cavite Chapter
VP External Affairs 2005-2006
VP Internal Affairs 2004-2005
Business Manager 2003-2004

Junior Phil. Computer Society,
National Chapter
Member, 2003 - 2007
www.jpccs.org.ph

WEAVERS

SSCR Computer Studies Dept.
Multimedia Development Team
Lead Developer, 2003

Character References

Ms. Bethel Ruth V. Gozar
Product Database Administrator
Emerson Process Management
San Miguel Ave, Pasig City
Office : +(63) 2 702 1377
Mobile : +(63) 916 472 8178
bethelabs@gmail.com

Ms. Nimfa Taupo,
Head, Computer Studies Department
San Sebastian College Recoletos
Office : +(63) 46 431 0861 loc. 745
Mobile : +(63) 921 574 0131
nptaupo@yahoo.com

Mr. Louie Miranda
Web Programmer
US Department of State
US Embassy Manila - GPS
Office : +(63) 2 528 6300 x2919
Mobile : +(63) 922 877 1217
MirandaJS@State.gov

I hereby declare that above statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.


NESTLE POELL GACUYA LAGAYA